

# Classified Senate Meeting Minutes – Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:00pm-2:00pm Zoom

**Members Present:** Allison Hughes, Jonathan Wax, Linda Bertellotti, Joan Murphy, Jeanne Stalker, Loretta David Rascon, Alex Claxton, Mary Ho, Margarita Baez, Nimsi Garcia, Debbie Joy, Wendy Cazares de Reynaga, Sarah Cortez, Mary Chries Concha Thia

**Guests:** Hyla Lacefield

# 1. Review & Approve Minutes

 9/24/20: Nimsi made a motion to approve with the addition of the names of the serving on the hiring committees, Jeanne seconded the motion. Joan and Mary abstained. Motion carried.

## 2. Technology Refresh Process

- The Technology Committee finalized an updated Technology Refresh Process which defines the different types of technology on campus, the planned refresh cycles for each type of technology and the steps to address refreshing technology.
- The Refresh Process also includes a process for requesting technology if you don't have what you need.
- Loretta asked about what's being done with the computers that were removed from building 9.
   This should be addressed with the supervisor of that area and ITS.
- Joan made a motion to approve the Technology Refresh Process. Loretta seconded the motion.
   Motion carried.

## 3. Campus Update of Committee/Council Items Impacting Classified Senate Members

- IPC worked on finalizing the updates to the committee by-laws and reviewing the reassigned time process for this year.
- PBC Task Force is still working on clarifying representation on committees by different groups and they're focused on including represented and non-represented. Antiracism Framework Task Force, Transfer Task Force and Chancellor's Task Force are all in need of Classified representation.
- PD Committee shared that there is funding available for professional development opportunities.
   The 10/15 Flex Day will also include sessions for Classified, so be sure to attend.
- Hiring committee for the DRC's Office Assistant II will need two Classified, Jeanne will send out a call.
- DPGC will vote on the District mission statement and smoking policy at their next meeting. They
  will also be reviewing a few policies, send Jonathan comments or questions if you have any.
- District Committee on Budget & Finance heard the apportionment report for 2019-2020 and the budget was approved by the Board. Property taxes are projected to increase and the District has 15% in reserves, which includes funds to support COVID-19 changes. The committee discussed future uncertainties that could have an impact on us. VPAS Mendoza will attend our next meeting to share more about the budget and future uncertainties. In November the committee will review the resource allocation model to determine budget for next year.
- Diva Ward is moving to the District Office as the Director of Grant Initiatives and Special Projects.



## 4. Public Comments

- The decision to use turn CIETL into the Multicultural Center was made without our input. We've been told by Administration that this change was listed in the Facilities Master Plan, but we weren't able to find it. It was proposed that we should have a joint Academic Senate and Classified Senate meeting and get clear about what we're losing and what we need.
- o It was suggested that Building 1 be used for instructions during this time.
- We will discuss Classified Senate elections and how we're going to hold them at our next meeting.